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ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION o 89 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, N.Y. 14649

s
JOHN E. MAIER YELEPHONE ﬂ g
Vice President AREA cODE 16 546.2700

July 27, 1983

Ms. Reba M. Diggs

Facilities Program Coordinator
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Ms. Diggs: .
L In response to yoﬁr letter of July 12, 1983,
enclosed is our check in the amount of $4,000.00 to
cover your staff's review of our modifications to the
steam generator tube sleeving process for the R. E. Ginna

Nuclear Power Plant.

Very truly yours,

Vet e

John E. Malier

Enc.
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